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April 6, 2006

Mr. Mark Pantel
College Station ISD
College Station, TX

Reference:
Proposals for Roof Replacement at A&M Consolidated High School and Field House
College Station, Texas

Dear; Mr. Pantel

The evaluation committee has met and reviewed the proposals received on April 4,
2006 for the Roof Replacement at A&M Consolidated High School and Field House
for College Station ISD. If the Base Proposal and Alternate 1 are accepted, the results
of the evaluation, utilizing the school districts published selection criteria, indicate that
Skyline Roofing, LTD. offers the best value to the school district.

We recommend awarding a contract to Skyline Roofing, LTD. in the amount of
$448,370 which includes the Base Proposal and Alternate One.

Please contact us if you require any additional information

Sipegrely,

S —
Steve Aloway, AIA
Principal
VLK Architects

cc: File
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